

May 22, 2026

Ms. Dolores Francis
Presiding Official, Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety
Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20590

Via Email: Dolores.Francis@DOT.gov

Re: Denbury Gulf Coast Pipelines, LLC ("Respondent Denbury")
Withdrawal of Request for Hearing and Motion to Dismiss
CPF No. 4-2025-024-NOPV

Dear Ms. Francis:

Respondent Denbury and the Southwest Region have entered into a Consent Agreement resolving the above-referenced Notice of Probable Violation, and the Associate Administrator has issued a Consent Order adopting the terms of the settlement. Therefore, Respondent Denbury respectfully withdraws its request for hearing in this matter, as well as its Motion to Dismiss.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,



Haley O'Neill
Counsel for Respondent Denbury

cc: Timothy O'Shea (timothy.o'shea@dot.gov)
Rod Seeley (rodrick.m.seeley@dot.gov)
Jerry Cox (jcox@potomacstrategyassociates.com)
Rodney Barnwell (rodney.b.barnwell@exxonmobil.com)
Angela Offerman (angela.offerman@exxonmobil.com)
Roina Rivera (roina.rivera@pipelinelegal.com)